
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  December 6, 2016  
 
To:  City Clerk 
 
From:  Mayor John Tory 
 
Subject: Appointment of Chair, Parks and Environment Committee  
 
In accordance with Subsection 27-40 of Chapter 27, Council Procedures, of the Toronto 
Municipal Code, I am writing to advise that I have made the following change to my 
appointment of Standing Committee Chairs, following Councillor Holland’s resignation 
as Chair of the Parks and Environment Committee:  

 
Councillor Mary-Margaret McMahon is appointed Chair of the Parks and Environment 
Committee effective December 16, 2016. 

 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
John Tory 
Mayor 
 
 


